

Directs overall operation and management of Cedar Corporation. Responsible for supervision and review of the work of professionals engaged in the design of engineering, architectural and planning projects. Areas of expertise include:



- General municipal engineering.
- Design projects: WisDOT transportation-related projects, municipal streets, bridges, water supply systems, wastewater collection and treatment systems, solid waste facilities and storm water and flood control systems.
- Preparation of plans, review of projects and reports, presentation of findings to clients.
- Attendance at village board, city council, town board, and various committee meetings.
- Site planning and site design for parks, housing, business, institutional and mixed-use developments.
- Preparation of environmental assessments, feasibility studies and cost-benefit analyses.
- Capital improvements planning and development of financing alternatives (including grant applications) for public improvements and public/private partnership projects.
- Preparation of assessment reports, feasibility studies, and cost-benefit analyses.
- On-site construction observation, coordination, and project management.
- Review of new development site plans, improvement plans, and engineering design for code compliance.

Professional Registration

Professional Engineer - Wisconsin and Minnesota (Wis. Dec. 18, 1981 #21214)

Education

University of Minnesota-Minneapolis, Bachelor of Civil Engineering (1976)

Professional Affiliations

Northwest Chapter - Wisconsin Society of Professional Engineers

Employment History

1981 - present Cedar Corporation
1979 - 1981 Hagemester, Ebeling & Lehn, Inc.
1977 - 1979 Reicke, Carroll, Muller Associates, Inc.